
Terry Gwynne 

From: 	 teas@uspto.gov  
Sent: 	 Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:08 PM 
To: 	 Terry Gwynne 
Subject: 	 23785.01 Registration number 3962503: Received your Surrender of Registration for 

Cancellation 

We have received your Surrender of Registration for Cancellation form below. 

To the Commissioner for Trademarks: 

The following is submitted for registration number. 3962503 (STERLING) 

FORM INFORMATION 

Registrant, SDM, Ltd., voluntarily surrenders Registration No. 3962503 for cancellation in its 
entirety, under §7(e) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1057(e). TMEP 1608. 

FORM FILE NAME(S) 

D00003_00004_2017651327113.pdf 

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. 

state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possession; and is currently the 

trademark owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof. 

Submission Signature 

Signature: /richardIschwartz23785.02/ Date: 07/05/2017 

Signatory's Name: Richard L. Schwartz 

Signatory's Position: Attorney of Record, Texas Bar Member 

Signatory's Phone Number: 817.878.0500 

Thank you, 

The TEAS support team 
Wed Jul 05 13:08:20 EDT 2017 
STAMP: USPTO/S7S-207.71.11.194-20170705130820695666-3962503-20170705125831327049-N/A-N/A-
20170705125831327049 
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

D00003 00004 2017651327113.pdf 

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the 
highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal 
territories and possession; and is currently the trademark owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof. 

Submission Signature 
Signature: hichardlschwartz23785.02/ Date: 07/05/2017 
Signatory's Name: Richard L. Schwartz 
Signatory's Position: Attorney of Record, Texas Bar Member 
Signatory's Phone Number: 817.878.0500 

Thank you, 

The TEAS support team 
Wed Jul 05 13:08:21 EDT 2017 
STAMP: USPTO/S7S-207.71.11.194-20170705130820695666-3962503-20170705125831327049-N/A-
N/A-20170705125831327049 



SERIAL NUMBER 77801852 

Wed Jul 05 13:05:58 EDT 2017 SUBMIT DATE 

YES STANDARD CHARACTERS 

YES USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE 

FORM 

FILE NAME(S) D00003 00004 201765132711 3.pdf  

YES AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 3962503 

MARK SECTION 

FORM TEXT 

Registrant, SDM, Ltd., voluntarily surrenders Registration No. 3962503 for cancellation in 
its entirety, under §7(e) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1057(e). TMEP 1608. 

SIGNATURE SECTION 

FILING INFORMATION SECTION 

LITERAL ELEMENT STERLING 

https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/77801852/large  MARK 

The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to 
any particular font style, size or color. 

MARK STATEMENT 

DATE SIGNED 07/05/2017 

SUBMISSION SIGNATURE /richardlschwartz23785.02/ 

SIGNATORY'S NAME Richard L. Schwartz 

SIGNATORY'S POSITION Attorney of Record, Texas Bar Member 

SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER 817.878.0500 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it 

displays a valid OMB control number. 

PTO Fix, NoFo,in rtpitor tRe,' 0 I!20-12) 

OMB tv, to;‘,10050 (Exl-, 07, 

Surrender of Registration for Cancellation 

The table below presents the data as entered. 



USPTO/S7S-207.71.11.194-2 
0170705125831327049-77801 
852-551e0cea144c1d966341f 
7ff6daff5e54-N/A-N/A-2017 
0705125831327049 
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Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid 
OMB control number. 
PTO Form No Form Number (Rev 01/2012) 

OMB No. 0651-0050 (Exp 07/31/2018) 

Surrender of Registration for Cancellation 

Registration Number: 3962503 
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

In re Application of: 	 Trademark Law Office: 101 

SDM, Ltd. 

Trademark Examining Attorney: 
Registration No. 3962503 

Erin M. Falk 
Mark: 	STERLING 

SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION FOR CANCELLATION 

Registrant, SDM, Ltd., voluntarily surrenders Registration No. 3962503 for 
cancellation in its entirety, under §7(e) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1057(e). 
TMEP1608. 
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